MAYOR Linda Gorton ” LEX' N GTO N PATRICIA L. DUGGER. RS MPA

DIRECTOR
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton and Urban County Council

FROM: Tim Brandewie, Deputy DirectorM

CC: Kenneth Armstrong, Commissioner of Public Safety

DATE: September 15, 2020

SUBJECT: Authorization to enter into a Licensing agreement with QuickSeries
Request

Authorization to: Enter into a Licensing agreement with QuickSeries to develop, deliver and maintain the
i0S/ Android BeReadyLexington mobile app for three (3) years for the Division of Emergency Management.
The app has existed since June 2017 under QuickSeries name.

Why are you requesting?
To comply with Apple and Google new requirements to have apps available through their play stores. In
order for us to enter into this agreement, we, the Lexington Fayette Urban County Government, had to
have our own developer account. The fitst account agteement was dated June 20, 2017 for a duration of
three (3) years, signed by Mayor Gorton. This mandate is due for renewal.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $4,800
The cost for future FY is: $4,800

Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: 1101 505204 5291 76102
Account number: None

File Number: 0905-20
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